

MONROE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION
423 BUCKELEW AVENUE
MONROE TOWNSHIP, NJ 08831
PH: 732-521-1500 FAX: (732) 521-2719

Lisa Goldstein
Custodian of Records

BY EMAIL ONLY TO: Concerned Citizen <opra+request-58034-32503efe@requests.opramachine.com>

February 14, 2024

Concerned Citizen

Re: Open Public Records Act Request

Dear Concerned Citizen:

The District is in receipt of your request for records under the Open Public Records Act. Specifically, your request sought:

“Please provide all details for this tuition reimbursement. Under NJ law, staff members reimbursed for tuition are not allowed to have their names redacted.

B:59181 12/7/23

2023/2024 Fall tuition 12,064.00 P202402922 11-000-216-320-000-098”

Your request refers to a student reimbursement and not that of a staff member, therefore your request is denied in accordance with the attorney-client privilege, the work-product doctrine, the privacy exception, the student information exception and/or the personnel records exception. See N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1; L.R. v. Camden City Pub. Sch. Dist., 238 N.J. 547, 550 (2019).

Sincerely,



Lisa Goldstein
OPRA Secretary/Custodian of Records

cc: Dr. Chari Robynne Chanley, Superintendent of Schools
Mr. David Disler, Esq., Porzio, Bromberg & Newman, P.C.